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City of Bowie, Maryland 

Allen Pond Park Stage and Stage Canopy Renovation  

Invitation for Bids (IFB) 

 

Addendum #1 

 
Date:  October 2, 2025 

 

The information below pertains to all bidders and is hereby made part of the Invitation for Bids (IFB). 

Questions / Answers; Plans & Specifications Clarifications; Additions / Deletions to Scope: 

 

Questions/Answers (in italics): 

 
1. Please advise who the building supplier will be for the new premanufactured canopy. In addition 

to this, please provide any information as to the installation process for this structure as there is 

very little information on the method of construction for the new amphitheater canopy. 

a. The premanufactured canopy will be Poligon CST 40x30 and be provided and installed 

by Sparks@Play, the manufacturer’s certified installer.  Contact Beth Delozier at Hunt 

Valley Contractors for additional information:  443-204-1133.   

 
2. Please advise if the new premanufactured canopy system is to be installed by the GC or by the 

manufacturers installer as at this time the scope of services notes the canopy system will be 

procured by the city of bowie and installed by the manufacturers installer, however the 

specifications state the canopy will be installed by the contractor. If installed by the contractor 

please provide shop drawings and the name of the manufacturer to allow for the GC to find a 

certified erector for this scope item. 

a. The premanufactured canopy system will be provided and installed by the certified 

manufacturer’s installer but will need to be coordinated and directed by the General 

Contractor.  See contact information above for additional information on the canopy.   

 
3. Please advise if pre-engineered metal buildings and projects with large foundation work will suffice 

for the bidders qualifications in lieu of "canopy" structures as long as they are a covered outdoor 

structure as 10 projects of this nature is a very stringent qualification for a project of this nature. 

a. The City is willing to permit some latitude in the work experience and scope of 

qualifications to show the breadth and depth of experience with both directly comparable 

and similar or related projects.  Thus, pre-engineered metal buildings and extensive 

foundation work may be submitted.  While the bidder may include projects that are not 

directly comparable, the City may elect to view such projects as less relevant than 

amphitheaters and pre-engineered canopy structures.   

 
4. Please advise if the unit pavers / concrete pavers are to be new or salvaged as the specifications 

state in the scope of work "New concrete sidewalk and concrete pavers", the drawings note to reuse 

existing, and in the same detail (detail 1/C301) the notes also state to match existing. In our 

experience reusing salvaged pavers has ultimately cost more than providing new but we are good 

with either option. 

a. The area of existing pavers marked as note C-14 on sheet C202 should be removed and 

reinstalled after grading has been completed. The area marked as note C-1 on sheet 

C202 is all newly installed concrete pavers to match the existing adjacent pavers at the 

pathway. Due to the age of the existing path, the pavers may no longer be available. If 
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this is the case, refer to Alternate #1 to install new concrete sidewalk at all locations 

noted as C-1, but still remove and reinstall the existing concrete pavers at the existing 

pathway.   

 
5. Please advise if the construction photographs are to be by a professional photographer or if the 

general contractor will be permitted to take the photos contingent they meet the specifications. 

a. The construction photographs are not required to be by a professional photographer but 

should comply with the requirements of the specifications. All photos should be clear 

and legible. 

 
6. Regarding Specification 015000 please advise if security and protection services are to be true 

security personnel or if temporary fencing with lockable gates will suffice. 

a. Temporary fencing with lockable gates is sufficient. 

 
7. Please advise if a temporary field office trailer will be required for this project 

a. A temporary field office trailer is not required for this project. 

 
8. Per specification 042000, please advise if the mockups may be constructed as "in-place" mockups 

to become a part of the construction or if these mockups are to be standalone/not a part of the 

construction as this would be an added cost to the owner if not a part of the construction. 

a. Mockups may be constructed as “in-place” mockups but must be reviewed and approved 

by the architect prior to the continuation of the masonry and associated masonry 

accessories installation. Any unsatisfactory or non-conforming work completed within 

the “in-place” mockup will be noted to be removed and reconstructed per the 

construction documents. 

 
9. Please advise if sample projects showing structural demolition, foundation prep, masonry and 

metals work will be sufficient for the bidder qualifications as the Pre-engineered structure is to be 

furnished and installed by the manufacturer.   

a. See question 3, above.  The intent is to indicate experience in the installation/erection of 

park canopy structures.  Work experience that relates to the scope required for this 

project will be considered.   

 
10. Are as-built drawings available for this project? 

a. As built drawings are not available for this project.   

 
11. Please clarify if the existing asphalt drive aisle adjacent to the amphitheater (right side if facing the 

pond) will be able to be used for bringing in equipment. If so, would there be a weight limit? 

a. The existing asphalt drive aisle may be used for bringing in equipment, though the 

weight limit is unknown.  The Contractor will be required to proof roll any access path 

to check for movement and repair any damage caused to the paving or grassy areas as 

required.   

 
12. Please advise if this project is subject to prevailing wages; there is a mention on the the ITB-GC W 

BONDS attachment that states "Such regulations may under certain circumstances include, but are 

not limited to, payment of prevailing wage rates" in section 14 however in our review we did not 

see any wage rates.   

a. Prevailing wage rates do not apply.   
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13. Please advise if there is to be rebar & grout in the 8” CMU at the masonry columns? I see on the 
12” CMU wall that the reinforcement is #4 rebar @ 24”oc. I do not see any details for rebar or 
grout on the columns.

a. This question will be answered in a forthcoming addendum.

14. Please clarify the extent of the lay-down / staging areas that will be available for use as this will 
have an effect on the extend of temporary fencing needed for this project

a. The Contractor may utilize areas directly adjacent to the amphitheater to the NW within 
the seating bowl or the paved areas to the SW.  The project is under a strict 5000 sf limit 
on the area of disturbance. The current disturbance is 4600 sf. Space will be made 
available once the project is awarded but very little disturbance will be allowed. It will 
strictly be a laydown area.

15. Will the attendance list for the Pre Bid Meeting be made public?

a. Yes, the attendance list has been posted to Bid Locker.

16. Will the General Contractor be required to coordinate the delivery and storage of the 
premanufactured canopy?

a. The canopy will be shipping to the certified installer in the next week.  They can hold the 
canopy for approximately 4 to 5 months, before arranging delivery to the awarded bidder 
for coordination of installation.

17. What is the construction of the existing piers adjacent to the existing stairs and extending to the 
underside of the existing roof?

a. The piers are framed and sheathed construction and set on a concrete curb.  They are 
not structural concrete.  See note 9, Sheet D101.

Clarifications / Revisions to Plans: 

This Addendum is hereby made part of the contract documents on which the contract will be 

based and is issued to modify or correct the original documents or address clarifications or 

revisions to scope.  Please attach this Addendum to your contract documents and submit your 

proposal accordingly.  By signing this form, the Offeror acknowledges receipt and 

understanding of this Addendum.  The signed addendum must be submitted with the 

Proposal.   

Listed below is a summary of all changes made to the issued plans, including Sheet Number 

and Description of the Changes.  The plan sheets shall replace the specified pages only.  All 

other issued plan sheets remain unchanged by this addendum. 

Sheet No. Description of Change 

E001 Shore panel added to symbols legend 

ES101 General Notes and Drawing Notes added.  Reference to Grounding Details and 

Shore Panels added.  Single Line Diagram modified to add wire sizes. 
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E401  Modified Detail 2/E401 to remove “IT Cabinet.” 

 

E402  Added Detail 2/E402, Shore Panel Enclosure; Detail 3/E402, Grounding  

Electrode System; and 4/E402, Ground Grid. 

 

E601  Removed Voltage Drop Schedule and modified Panel Schedules.   

 

 

Additional Notes: 

 
This Addendum is hereby made part of the contract documents on which the contract will be 

based and is issued to modify or correct the original documents or address clarifications or 

revisions to scope.  Please attach this Addendum to your contract documents and submit your 

proposal accordingly.  By signing this form, the Offeror acknowledges receipt and 

understanding of this Addendum.  The signed addendum must be submitted with the 

Proposal.   

 
All other previously issued bidding material shall remain unchanged. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 

 

THE QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS DEADLINES HAVE NOT 

BEEN EXTENDED.   

 

THE SUBMISSION DATE REMAINS UNCHANGED AT 11:00 A.M. ON NOVEMBER 3, 

2025. 
 

        Robin D Jones  
        Robin D Jones 

        Contract Specialist 

 

This addendum is acknowledged and accepted by: 

 

_______________________________________  ______________________________ 

Signature of Representative     Bidding Firm Name 
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R CONTRACTOR TO CUT EXISTING CONCRETE PAD IN
AMPITHEATER FOR CONNECTIONS TO NEW PANELS.

1

RP2-10,12

RP2-9,11

RP2-6,8

RP2-1,3 RP2-2,4

RP2-5,7

CONCRETE PAD TO BE 10'X8.5'
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2 2
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UTILITY COMPANY
TRANSFORMER

SHORE PANEL - REFER TO
DETAIL 2 ON E402 (TYP. OF 7)

SEE DETAIL 3 ON E402 FOR
GROUNDING ELECTRODE SYSTEM.
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SEE DETAIL 4 ON
E402
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UTILITY
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120V/208

SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM

GENERAL NOTES:
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF
PL1 FIXTURES WITH OWNER IN FIELD.

REMOVE ALL ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION FROM
EXISXTING STAGE INCLUDING BGE SERVICE -
METER # D116415618

COORDINATE NEW 400A SERVICE WITH BGE
SERVICE APPLICATION REQUEST NO. 06689429

1.

PANEL RPS

3P-400A

3P-200A

3P-100A3P-200A

Baltimore, Maryland 21227
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DRAWING NOTES:
FIBER TO BE CUT FROM COMCAST WALL BOX FROM STAGE
AND PULLED BACK TO COMCAST GROUND BOX. FIBER TO BE
REINSTALLED IN 3" CONDUIT.

ROUTE CIRCUIT ALONG PATH AND PROVIDE PULLBOX
MIDWAY.

1

2

2: 4"C. WITH 1 SET OF 4#600MCM, 1/0G

4#600MCM, 1/0G, 4"C

4#2, #8G, 1-1/2"C4#4/0, #6G, 3"C

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
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6 INCHES OF GRAVEL OR CRUSHED ROCK
UNDERNEATH ENCLOSURE FOR DRAINAGE

QUAZITE BOX

1'-01
2"

1'-21
2"

COMPACT SOIL TO GRADE LEVEL
WITH COVER ON ENCLOSURE

WEATHERPROOF FS BOX WITH HINGED WEATHERPROOF
COVER. TYP. FOR IT AND DUPLEX RECEPTACLE

QUAZITE LOCKABLE COVER

EXISTING CONCRETE

NEW CONCRETE

STAGE BOX
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1/2" KNOCK-OUT (2)

EXPLODED ISOMETRIC VIEW

BOTTOM VIEWTOP VIEW

SIDE VIEWS

HEX KEY STAINLESS
STEEL COVER

6 COMM/DATA PORTS

1/2" KNOCK-OUT (4)

DETAIL - MOUNTING PAD FOR OUTDOOR PANELS 2SCALE:
N.T.S.

DETAIL - QUAZITE BOX FOR IT & POWER 3SCALE:
N.T.S.

SECTION A-A

12 34"

3/4"

1/2"

3/8-7 SELF ALIGNING,
REPLACEABLE S.S. EZ-NUT
2 PLACES

14 34"13"10 78"

7/8"1 1
16"

14 3/4"

13"

10 7/8"

7/8"

1 1/16"

12 3/4"
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DETAIL - QUAZITE BOX INSTALLATION 4SCALE:
3" = 1'-0"

GASKETED COVER

NOTE: IT BOX SHOWN. POWER BOX SIMILAR EXCEPT WITH DOUBLE DUPLEX GFI RECEPTACLE

NOTE: SEPARATE BOXES FOR IT AND POWER

9.19
METER FLANGE

TO WALL

LOAD SIDE EQUIPMENT
56.71

46.44

64.13
59.22

HINGED EXTERIOR DOOR
WITH DOOR STOP TO HOLD
DOOR IN OPEN POSITION

46.06

CONCRETE PAD TO BE 10'X8.5'

DETAIL - STAGE BOX INSTALLATION 5SCALE:
1'-0" = 1'-0"

C/T CABINET
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SHORE PANEL - WITH 50A, 30A, AND 20A
RECEPTACLES AND APPROPRIATE SIZE CIRCUIT
BREAKERS FOR EACH IN NEMA 3R ENCLOSURE

GRADE

6" ALL AROUND CONCRETE ENCASED
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POWER CHITON

PAINT EXPOSED CMU

3/4" CONDUIT

3/4" CONDUIT TO BE
ROUTED THROUGH
CANOPY COLUMN AND
MASONRY BACK TO
PANEL RP1

3' RJ45 CONNECTION
CABLE

BREAKOUT BOX

DETAIL - SHORE PANEL  ENCLOSURE 2SCALE:
N.T.S.

DETAIL - GROUNDING ELECTRODE SYSTEM 3SCALE:
N.T.S.

~

CADWELD GROUND WIRE

20
'-0

" M
IN

IM
UM

TYPICAL OF 3
CLAD GROUND ROD,
3/4" X 10'-0" COPPER

20'-0" MINIMUM

20'-0" MINIMUM

SHALL BE 1'-0" BELOW
TOP OF GROUND ROD

TO GROUND ROD, TYPICAL

GRADE

TO TRANSFORMER
SECONDARY
NEUTRAL

GROUND WIRE, TYPICAL
#4/0 BARE COPPER

NOTE:
WHERE RESISTANCE OF
THIS ASSEMBLY IS GREATER
THAN 5 OHMS, DRIVE RODS
DEEPER. A SECOND ROD
SHALL BE EXOTHERMICALLY
WELDED TO EACH.

DETAIL - GROUND GRID 4SCALE:
N.T.S.
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